

Meeting Minutes
Friday, June 21th, 2019
@ 12:00 p.m.
NEO Transit Building

EASTERN OREGON COORDINATED CARE ORGANIZATION

Attendance: Michael Maszk, Community Member; Ashley Smith, Community Member; Cami Miller, Housing Matters Union County, Coordinator; Carrie Brogoitti, CHD, Public Health Administrator; Jen Goodman, Family and Community Partnership Manager and LCAC Chair, Eastern Oregon University Head Start; Josh Brownell, Community Member; Liberty Avila, Pathways Community Hub Coordinator, NEON; Lisa Ladendorff, Development and Training Coordinator, NEON; Rochelle Hamilton, homeless Services Coordinator, CCNO; Sheryln Roberts, Care Coordinator, Union County CARE; Winnie Andrews, Community Member; Amanda Grove, Community Behavioral healthy Coordinator, GOBHI/EOCCO; Jill Boyd, Primary Care Transformation Specialist, GOBHI/EOCCO; Chris Evans, Community Development Coordinator, DHS, Child Welfare, Self-Sufficiency; Erin Bartsch, p-3 Coordinator, Blue Mountain Early Learning Hub; Lenore Case, Resource Coordinator, CARE; Kathy Ganung, Senior Services Manager, CCNO; Kaylynn Todd, Community Outreach Expanded Practice Dental Hygienist, Advantage Dental; Robin Mallie, Family and Community Health Agent, OSU Extension; Tammy Pierce, Early Childhood Coordinator, GOBHI

Call to Order and Introductions

Approval of May Minutes, Winnie Andrew moved, and Erin Bartsch seconded. Motion passed.

Public Comment: This time is for EOCCO members or their representatives to ask questions to, provide feedback for, or express concerns about the EOCCO, GOBHI, MODA, or any other related entities.

An OHP member has a child who went to the walk-in clinic and the medication
prescribed was not in the EOCCO database. The child is autistic and will not take
typical medications, this made some of the prescriptions not feasible. The Pharmacy
was like, we don't know what to tell you. The member called EOCCO and was able to

talk to someone in 5 min or less. Then EOCCO to her the prescription didn't exist. The member was asked to relay info back and forth between the two entities and eventually it was discovered the prescription needed to be formally requested to be entered in the data base by the pharmacy. As this point, we are four days without the medication, and they said it could be a few weeks. Not a lot of solutions were offered by any party and it was all sort of discouraging. The pediatric clinic followed up yesterday wanting us to use some more home remedies in the meantime.

- A member with a child in the LG district who is going into middle school, went to an IEP meeting with the school. She asked for his trauma to be included in his plan. She was told "we don't do that here", his diagnosis is about his stutter and the trauma aspect can't be a reason he has an IEP. He received services through CHD and has other diagnosis from his doctor. The member is concerned that the GOBHI/School District partnership is not as solid as it could be!
- A member with transportation issues of the past has had all the concerns resolved!!

Incentive Measure Update: These monthly reported out measures are determined by area of concern and is one tool to look at our community's health. These measures determine how much reinvestment money we receive each year and what we need to work. Wherever the member chooses to receive care is where they are measured. For example, our Union County Numbers are not affected if a North Powder Kiddo sees a doctor in Baker. Two new incentive measures have been added: Morphine Equivalence Dose and Established PCP Care.

Dental Follow up: Tele dentistry Pilot is in Gilliam and Sherman counties in the EOCCCO. Amanda will hear more about it at the RCAC and will bring more information back. Kaylen Todd has created a proposal and will reaching out to Grande Ronde Hospital to see if they are interested. Amanda would like to work on a Baker proposal as well.

Community Health Plan, draft review and approval: The committee has been meeting for five or so months. The attached CHP is closely related with the GRH CHP and will be considered when the Public Health Department competes their own. The proposal is due at the end of June. Rochelle Hamilton moved, and Sherlyn Roberts seconded, and the motion passed.

LCAC Coordinator Search: The subcommittee search has commenced. Interviews will begin next week for our four applicants.

Community Benefit Report and LCAC Support Dollars-

- DUFB: is trucking along and has received their check
- CHARM: is busy! They have helped moms with rent, supplies, getting an ID, preventing electricity shut off, transportation, and more.
- Warming Station: has been discussing a year-round shelter in a permanent location.
 They still do not have a location for this year.
- Partnership Meetings: are waiting for Jill to return, the first one will be in August.
- Mentorship Project: they have found the coordinator and will be starting the project in the fall.

Innovation Café Report: Chris Evans, Erin Bartsch and Cami Miller attended. The attended workshops on supportive housing, trauma informed work, food insecurity, and more. It was amazingly educational and went well.

Announcements:

- Housing Matters Union County- The third Monday of every month at noon at the Zion
 Lutheran Church. Contact Cami for information cmiller@neonoregon.org
 - HMUC will be sending out a survey to understand how Union County feels about low income housing. Please share with your folks!
- Trauma Informed Coalition- The first Tuesday of the Month at 12:00 at the OSU
 Extension office. Please contact Naomi Tuinstra at ntuinstra@eou.edu if you have questions or would like to be added to the contact list.
- Early Childhood Planning Team Meeting- second Wednesday of the month at 1:00 pm Library. For more information Jen at goodmajd@eou.edu
- Summer Meals Program: any one 1-18 can come Riveria activity center at noon. It's
 free for kids and adults are \$3.00.
- **Elgin Summer Meals Program:** Stella May Field at 11:30 to 12:30. Elgin also has a snack hour at the community center from 3-3:30.
- Mulan is showing at Movies in the Park: Tonight, Mulan will be showing at Pioneer Park!